
 
Discussion commenced between Glencore and the PCWP via Scott Franks and Tocomwall Pty Ltd in 
early 2018 in relation to the PCWP cultural values for the Glendell Continued Operations Project Area. 
On the 11th of October 2018 Bradley Sneddon of Glencore sent a letter to Scott seeking a proposal 
from the PCWP for a defined scope of work including 8 listed requirements for the provision of the 
Cultural Values inputs for the ACHAR, being prepared by Dr Canning of AHCM, as well as inputs to the 
Conservation Management Plan for the Ravensworth Homestead. A summary of the significant 
correspondence between Tocomwall and Glencore is provided as follows - 
 
•             Tocomwall provided a proposal for the works on the 7th of November 2018.  
  
•             Glencore requested further clarification of the proposal on the 19 of November 2018.  
  
•             Responses were provided by Tocomwall on the 26th of November to the requested 
clarifications. 
 
•             On the 13th of December 2018 Glencore requested further clarifications and alterations to 
the original scope that they had requested. 
 
•             There was further correspondence between Glencore and Tocomwall on the 4th and 5th of 
March 2019. 
 
•             On the 18th of March 2019 Glencore requested further information regarding the timing of 
the deliverables and the schedule. The scope of works in the email had changes from that which had 
been agreed in the earlier scope of work that the proposal was based upon. At this point there had 
still been no order placed on Tocomwall to deliver the requirements in the proposal. 
 
•             On the 26th of April 2019 Tocomwall provided a revised proposal in line with the changes that 
had been requested by Glencore. 
 
•             Throughout May to September 2019 there was ongoing correspondence between Tocomwall 
and Glencore where information was sought and provided for various aspects of the project area 
required for the research. 
 
•             On the 13th of September 2019 Tocomwall provided a further revised proposal as requested 
by Glencore. 
 
•             On the 26th of September 2019 Glencore requested further clarifications in relation to the 
proposal. On the same day Tocomwall responded to all requests for clarification. 
 
•             On the 17th of October 2019 Glencore indicated that they would be raising a purchase order 
by the end of the week. 
 
•             On the 4th of November 2019 Glencore raised the purchase orders to enable to work to 
proceed. 
 
•             Given the time of year and resource constraints for Tocomwall, the PCWP and Glencore, the 
earliest the field work could be scheduled was during the first week of January. This work was all 
scheduled however Glencore requested the work to be deferred until the week of the 17th of February 
2020. The fieldwork is currently scheduled for this date. The fieldwork provides data for the overall 
study and cultural values reports and the final draft reports will be provided up to 6 weeks later. 



 
The consultation process described in the ACHAR provided by Sean Canning and ACHM does not 
reflect the ongoing consultation between Glencore and Tocomwall, or the stage of this consultation 
which is incomplete until the final cultural values report is provided. The PCWP have not be consulted 
regarding the preparation or finalization of the Glendell ACHMP that is currently before planning as 
part of the EIS. PCWP was advised that until our assessments were done planning would not approve 
the EIS. Any delay in the provision of the cultural values has not been on account of Tocomwall or the 
PCWP, whom have always provided prompt responses throughout the life of the project. As per our 
submission provided on the Department of Planning website for the project, until the PCWP inputs 
are provided we are unable to support the ACHAR in its present form. 
 
 
Regards 
 
Will Moon 
 
Archaeologist 
Tocomwall Pty Ltd 
m: 0419399230 
e: william@tocomwall.com.au 
www.tocomwall.com.au 
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